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Re: 01 Communications of Florida, Inc. 
Certificate #5324 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Due to a change in circumstances, 0 1  Communications of Florida, Inc. has ceased doing business, It is 
therefore requested that the certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity held by this company be 
cancelled. The information for this company is provided below: 

0 1 Communications of Florida, Inc. 
1515 K Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Regulatory Contact: Alexandra Hanson 
Phone: (916) 554-2100 
Fax: (9 16) 442-5620 

01 Communications of Florida, Inc. does not have any physical assets in Florida nor does it have any 
debts or obligations. It has no customers, subscribers, or relations with any other entity in Florida. 

If there is any additional information you require, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, r l  

Alexandra Hanson 
Director, Provisioning 
(916) 554-21 15 (voice) 
(916) 442-5620 (fax) 
ahanson@ol .coin 

0 1 Communications, Inc. 
15 15 K Street Suite 100 Sacramento, CA 958 14 
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